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The following answers are based on California Energy Commission (CEC) staff’s interpretation of the questions received. It is the Applicant’s responsibility to review the purpose of the solicitation and to determine whether or not their proposed project is eligible for funding by reviewing the Eligibility Requirements within the solicitation. The CEC cannot give advice as to whether or not a particular project is eligible for funding, because not all proposal details are known.

ELIGIBILITY

Q1 	How can our firm register for this grant solicitation?

A1	Firms cannot register for this grant solicitation. In accordance with Section II.A.1, this solicitation is open to the entities that completed Phase I blueprints under GFO-17-604 within one year of their agreement start date. Only the following entities are eligible to apply: 
1. City of Santa Clara 
2. Contra Costa Transportation Authority
3. San Francisco Department of the Environment
4. Kern Council of Governments
5. Tierra Resource Consultants (Fresno)
6. City of Sacramento
7. City of Long Beach Harbor Department
8. County of Los Angeles
9. Ventura County Regional Energy Alliance

ADMINISTRATIVE

Q2	The GFO says "The number of pages for each Application is limited to 25 pages. Application forms, resumes, scope of work, schedule of products and due dates, budget forms, contact list, letters of support/commitment, CEQA worksheet, and Localized Health Impacts Information forms do not count towards this page limitation." Are the Past Performance Reference Forms also excluded?

A2	Yes, the past performance reference forms are excluded from the maximum page limit.


Q3	Is there a date that all funds must be expended?

A3	Section III.D.4 states that all work must be scheduled for completion by no later than March 31, 2024. This is also the date when all funds must be expended under a funded agreement.

Q4	Are there any limitations on the types of funds from other state agencies that can be used for match? For example, if project partners have secured funding via GHG Reduction Fund programs from the ARB, can this be used for match (pursuant to all other requirements in the CEC solicitation)?

A4	Other sources of CEC funding may not be used as match share for this solicitation. The solicitation does not restrict using funds from other state agencies as match, provided the other state agency does not prohibit using their funding as a match source. 

Q5	For attachment 8, Localized Health Impacts, does the CEC provide any further guidance for quantification of impacts? For example, the form asks for emissions from the operation of the improvements. EV charging stations do not emit direct point source emissions, and would not generate direct emissions during operation.

A5	The applicant should provide the information requested on the form along with the detailed assumptions and calculations for any method used to evaluate localized health impacts.

MISCELLANEOUS

Q6 	Does the CEC recommend any methods for quantifying GHG reductions from programmatic project components, such as outreach, car share, or e-bikes?

A6	The CEC does not have a preferred or recommended method for quantifying GHG reductions. The Applicant must provide detail on how they calculate GHG emissions and GHG emissions reduced, including the period of time used for the calculation and all other inputs, assumptions, and methodologies.

Q7	Is it possible to be awarded less than $2.5M?

A7	Yes. Applicants may request less than the maximum grant amount within their application. Additionally, if insufficient funds are available to fully fund an applicant’s request, the CEC may recommend an award that is less than the applicant’s request.

Q8	Can a consultant participate in more than one project group if they are not the lead applicant?

A8	Yes.

Q9	Will funding provided through GFO-19-603 only allow for charging stations to be installed near Multi-Unit Dwellings or will the charging station locations identified in the Blueprint be allowed?

A9 	Section II.B. Project Requirements provides examples of actionable goals that may be implemented with Phase II funding. Implementable activities identified in a Phase I recipient’s blueprints are eligible. Implementation activities may include, but are not limited to the examples in Section II.B. Proposed activities should be detailed, specific, and have a measureable outcome. 
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